
MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: December 15, 2020  

To: All residents, families & team members  

From: Cherie Powers, Executive Director 

Subject: Path Forward Community Update  

 

Last week in our weekly testing, one team member tested positive for COVID-19. This positive test result 
means that we cannot make any operational changes at The Legacy. As a reminder, we must have two weeks 
without any positive test results in either team members or residents to begin easing restrictions.  
 
I am pleased that although team members have tested positive, residents continue to remain healthy. My 
team is committed to wearing personal protective equipment correctly and doing everything we know that 
works to keep residents protected from the virus.  
 
We are excited that vaccinations are starting to be approved and delivered to those that need it most. It is 
unclear when The Legacy will receive ours. The priority is long-term care facilities and hospitals, but I know 
our community will also be a priority on the list. We will be working with our partners at National Lutheran 
Communities & Services and CVS, who was chosen to distribute vaccines as a part of Operation Warp Speed. 
We will provide more information as we have it available.  
 
With Christmas coming next week, we have received questions about gifts for residents. We are happy to 
accept gifts for your loved one. Please drop them off at the front entrance. We will ensure they are delivered.  
 
If you would like to schedule a virtual visit with your loved one, you may do so here: 
https://www.signupgenius.com/go/legacyvirtualvisits.  
 
For screen porch visits, you may sign up here: https://www.signupgenius.com/go/picnicvisits   
 
As always, we are thankful for everyone’s cooperation, patience and prayers during this time.  
 
As a reminder, all updates can be found online at www.thelegacyatnorthaugusta.org/pathforward.  
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